
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #4 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2017-138 

TITLE:  SURREY FIRE HALL #8 BUILDING 
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  February 9, 2018 

REVISED CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or 
before: February 16, 2018 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 4 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
REVISED CLOSING DATE: 
 
1) The City would prefer to receive Quotations on or before Friday, February 16, 2018. 

The City's office hours are 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, except statutory 
holidays. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: Are we to remove and reinstate blacktop and any other topping to perform full building 

periphery trenching? (The drainage trench is mentioned to be completed on the 
building’s periphery.) 

 
A1: Refer to dwg A451 detail #4. 
 
Q2: What is the expected/approximate quantity of sheathing repair, insulation & framing 

needed for UP-1 (Addendum #1)? 
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A2: It is a unit price item because we do not know how much repair may be required. Refer 

to Addendum #2 Question & Answer #11 and Addendum #3 Question & Answer #4. 
 
Q3: Is there a specific manufacturer for the 8 windows to be replaced (S.P.-1)? 

 
A3: Refer to Addendum#3 Question & Answer #3. 
 
Q4: Can we can clarification on the store front window by identifying it on the drawings (S.P.-

3)? (We currently note 3 overhead doors and 4 punch windows on the north elevation 
ground floor). 

 
A4: Refer to dwg A453. 
 
Q5: Is there a detail for the signage relocation tie-in? 
 
A5: No, signage letters to be pinned into blocking behind lap-siding. All pins to be caulked 

and sealed. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #4 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


